



Village of Caseyville

909 South Main Street
Caseyville, Illinois 62232

618-344-1234
Fax: 618-394-1234

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

November 6, 2024

Meeting called to order at 7:31 p.m.

G.W. SCOTT, SR.
Mayor

CINDY MILLER
Village Clerk

ANTHONY (Tony) ALVAREZ
Trustee

JOHN BUCKLEY
Trustee

KENT LUEBBERS
Trustee

RON SANFTLEBEN
Trustee

MATT MODROVSKY
Trustee

DAN CARY
Trustee

BRIAN RADER
Supt. of Public Works

THOMAS COPPOTELLI
Chief of Police

DOUG STEWART
Attorney

TAMARA AMMANN
Treasurer/Comptroller

PHILLIP LITTLE
Zoning Administrator

JEREMY DIEL
Fire Chief

COMMITTEE REPORT:

Administrative/Communications/Closed Minute Review:

None.

Annexation:

- None.

Emergency Management:

- Sirens were not tested due to the weather.

Finance/TIF/Grants/Insurance:

- Agenda – 2024 Property Tax Levy. Needs to be prepared to file by the end of December. We are currently staying at the 4.99% increase as we have in the past years.

Ordinance:

- Need to Adopt a Revised Code of Ordinances to Update the Village Website from 2023 through 2024.
- Reminder that as Board Members “When we Vote, it’s on behalf of the Residents, not our own Feelings”.
- Deb Doughty – asked the Board are you aware there is an Ordinance that was approved in 2011 that concerns bill paying. When the Board decided to go from 3 meetings down to 2 it was agreed that all Bills and Contractual Bills will be paid to make sure bills are paid on time and so no fees or interest charges are incurred.

Planning/Zoning:

- None.

Police:

- Agenda – the Police Department would like to have the Community Center Free of charge for the Charity Backstopper Poker Tournament to be held on September 13, 2025.

Public Works/Building:

- Agenda – Motor Fuel Tax Budget needs to be approved at the next meeting for 2025.

Special Events:

- I was approached by Mr. Milligan regarding a \$500 donation to the Fire Department to assist with paying for the candy canes, cookies, to-go-cups and Santa Claus for the Christmas Light Parade.
- Has there been any further discussion with having the Board packets placed on the Village website. The Clerk will do her best, however there are times she doesn't get all the necessary materials needed for the packets in a timely manner and then items must be redacted. Matt, I am willing to assist.

Cemetery:

- Had an Association meeting and the members advised how pleased the Cemetery is looking. I know we had around 90 headstones move on their foundations, yes; 45 of been placed back and the others are much larger and will require some additional equipment to guarantee they do not get broken. The Association has concerns with the Legal expenses being incurred and are wanting to know if they could do their own research regarding the Cemetery being placed on an Historical list. Yes, if you want to start researching since you are retired, you can google for the information. As of right now, the documents are almost prepared and ready to present to the Association for their approval and submittal. Money has been appropriated for this project. This Historical recognition needs to be done so additional funds can be secured through Grants. The Association has not gotten anywhere with doing the research themselves for the past 2 years. It was my understanding this was tabled until further discussions would be decided at the next Association meeting.

Adjournment:

Meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m.